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Dr. Chhattar Singh Lamba [MU - Jaipur]

From: Rohini Agarwal <rohini.agarwal@brightlifecare.com>
Sent: 28 November 2017 14:57
To: Dr. Chhattar Singh Lamba [MU - Jaipur]
Cc: Ajay Tiwari; Akhil Akhil Gupta; Jitender Panihar; Shivani Papnai
Subject: Final List of Shortlisted Candidates - Internship ( 6 months)

Hi Mr. Lamba, 
 
Please find below the final list of shortlisted candidates. 
 
I would share internship letter with each of them in this week itself. 
 
We would offer them a stipend of Rs 15K and basis their performance would absorb them as FTE in case they 
perform well. 
 
They would be joining us in the first week of January - please block the below mentioned students for any 
further placements. 
 
Awaiting final confirmation. 
 

Name Fit For First Round Final Round 

Harshuul Vashishth DevOps Raman Ajay 

Yash Jaishwal Dev Rajan Ajay 

Shivam Sood Dev Rajan Ajay 

Ritvik Jain Dev Raman Ajay 

Niket Malik UI Shashank Ajay 

Kunal Kansal QA Jagritit Ajay 

Ishmehar  QA Jagriti Ajay 

Utkarsh Gupta Dev Raman Ajay 

 
 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
Rohini Agarwal 
 
HR 
 


